
 
LUKE A. CONNELLY 

Winston & Strawn LLP 
+1 212-294-6882 

Lconnelly@winston.com 
November 21, 2023 

Hon. Magistrate Judge Joseph A. Marutollo 
United States District Court  
Eastern District of New York  
225 Cadman Plaza East  
Brooklyn, New York 11201  
 
 Re: Nelson v. Lume Deodorant, LLC,  

 Case No. 1:23-cv-03629 (E.D.N.Y.)  
 Defendant Lume’s Request For Extension Of Time  

Dear Magistrate Judge Marutollo: 

This firm represents Defendant Lume Deodorant, LLC (“Lume”) in the above-referenced action.  
We write with Plaintiff’s consent to request an extension of Lume’s time to respond to the Complaint, 
until and including December 22, 2023. 

There have been two prior requests by Lume for an extension, which the Court granted.  The 
original deadline for Lume to respond to the Complaint was September 22, 2023; the current deadline is 
November 24, 2023.  Lume is requesting the extension in order to have sufficient time to analyze the 
background of this action, confer with Plaintiff to determine if the parties can avoid motion practice and 
properly respond to Plaintiff’s Complaint. 

Thank you in advance for the Court’s attention to this matter. 

 

       Respectfully submitted, 

       /s/ Luke A. Connelly 
       Luke A. Connelly 

cc: All counsel of record (via ECF) 
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